MEMORANDUM


Date:		June 2, 2004

To:		Campus Community


From:		Allen A. Mori
		Provost/Vice President, Academic Affairs

Subject:		Tenure and Promotion for 2004-2005


It is a pleasure to inform you that President James E. Lyons, Sr. has announced the following faculty members have been granted tenure and/or have been promoted in rank, effective with the 2004-2005 academic year.

TENURE

Dr. L. Mark Carrier – Psychology
Dr. Ann Chlebicki – Graduate Education
Dr. John Davis – Teacher Education
Dr. Michael Ernst – Physical Education and Recreation
Dr. Jon Hauss - English
Dr. Leena Furtado – Graduate Education
Dr. Clarence Martin – Public Administration
Dr. Hedy Moscovici – Teacher Education
Dr. Susan Needham – Anthropology
Dr. Jung-Sun Park – Asian Pacific Studies
Dr. Serban Raianu - Mathematics
Dr. A. Marco Turk – Behavioral Science Graduate Program
Dr. Sara Waller – Philosophy 

PROMOTION TO PROFESSOR

Dr. John Calhoun – University Library
Dr. Ann Chlebicki – Graduate Education
Dr. Rodrick Hay – Earth Sciences
Dr. Hernan Martinez – Chemistry 
Dr. Serban Raianu – Mathematics
Dr. Cyril Ed Zoerner – English

PROMOTION TO ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Dr. John Davis – Teacher Education
Dr. Jon Hauss – English 
Dr. Shirley Lal – Teacher Education
Dr. Susan Needham – Anthropology
Dr. Jung-Sun Park – Asian Pacific Studies 
